From: David Binninger <binninge@fau.edu>

Date: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 at 3:08 PM

To: Shailaja Allani <skesaraj@fau.edu>

Cc: Jerome Haky <hakyj@fau.edu>, Deguo Du <ddu@fau.edu>, Michelle Cavallo <MCAVALLO@fau.edu>,
Sarah Milton <smilton@fau.edu>

Subject: Re: New Graduate and Undergraduate Courses in Drug Development

Hi Shailaja,

The biology department does not have any concerns or questions about having your drug development and formulation
courses listed in the catalog under Chemistry & Biochemistry. | hope you will be able to offer the courses on a fairly
regular basis since they are excellent for some of our students, especially the ones in the Professional Science Masters
(PSM) in business biotechnology.

Let me know if you have questions or need any additional information.

Regards,
David

David Binninger, PhD

Associate Professor and Associate Chair

Biological Sciences Department and

Center for Molecular Biology and Biotechnology

Charles E Schmidt College of Science

Florida Atlantic University

777 Glades Road

Boca Raton, FL 33431

(561) 297-3323

On Feb 25, 2020, at 2:59 PM, Shailaja Allani <skesaraj@fau.edu> wrote:

Dear Dr. Binninger,

As you know that | have been offering drug dev & formulation courses as special topics courses. | would like to
add them to the catalog in the Chemistry department cross listed as both graduate and undergraduate
courses.

| am writing to you to request support for adding these new courses to the catalog. | am attaching the syllabi
and new course forms for your reference. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks very much for all your support.

Regards,
Shailaja

Shailaja Kesaraju Allani, Ph.D.

Associate Scientist, Department of Chemistry & Biochemistry

Research Assistant Professor, Center for Molecular Biology and Biotechnology
5353 Parkside Drive

Jupiter, FL-33458

Tel:561-799-8224

Fax:561-799-8332
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